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To: LUP-comments@multco.us

This Message Is From an External Sender
External Sender - Be Suspicious of Attachments, Links, and Requests for Payment or Login Information.

TO: Lisa Estrin, Senior Planner
Multco Land Use and Planning

FROM: Suzanne Courter
36610 SE Dodge Park Blvd
Boring, OR 97009

SUBJECT: testimony in Opposition to CASE FILE: T2-2025-0046

This is my official letter in opposition to your approval of file case T2-2025-0046 for temporally locating offices on the
Portland Water Bureau construction site on Carpenter Lane. This site is in MUA-20 agricultural land with overlays of
“Significant Water Resources (SEC-wr), Significant Wildlife Habitat (SEC-h) and Geologic Hazard (GH) requiring
conditional use permitting. There were other indications on your submitted diagrams that you intend to add more changes
to your original land use permit. | heavily oppose you slyly sneaking changes in to the existing plan.

Please submit this into the permanent county record,
Suzanne Courter

Exhibit D.4

https://mail.google.com/mail/b/AEoRXRSughKig5e4KIlbh1ucMWd9DcrTpi7NjJcf353zuHSVL6C4F/u/0/?ik=52ffd41020&view=pt&search=all&permthid=t... ~ 1/1


khutr
Typewritten Text
Exhibit D.4




